
 Blue Ridge Juvenile Detention Commission Meeting 

Thursday, January 14, 2021 

Via Zoom @ 10:30 AM 

 

 

 

I. Call to Order      

II. Matters from the Public 

III. Meeting Minutes – November 12, 2020 & November 23, 2020   

 

IV. Old Business 

 Fiscal Agent Relationship Report 

 

V. New Business 

 November 2020 YTD Unaudited Financial Report 

 Hazard Pay – 3rd Quarter FY21 

 FY22 Draft Budget 

 

VI. Matters from Director 

 

VII. Matters from Commission Members 

VIII. Matters from Commission Attorney 

IX. Adjournment 

 

 

   

   

 



 1 

Blue Ridge Juvenile Detention Commission Meeting 
November 12, 2020 

 
A scheduled meeting of the Blue Ridge Juvenile Detention Commission was held on November 
12, 2020 @ 10:30 AM via Zoom.  
 
Members Attending: Doug Walker (County of Albemarle), John Egertson (County of Culpeper), 
Eric Dahl (County of Fluvanna), Tracey Morris (County of Greene)  
 
Others Attending:  Jay Boland, Jeff Brill, Jodi Dillow, Jeff Gore, Cathy Roessler   
 

I. Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order by Mr. Egertson, Chairman at 10:30 AM.   
 

II. Matters from the Public 
None.  
 

III. Meeting Minutes 
A motion was offered by Mr. Dahl and seconded by Mr. Walker to approve the September 10, 
2020 Meeting Minutes.  The motion was approved by a 3-0 voice call vote.  Ms. Morris abstained 
as she did not attend the September meeting.        
 

IV. Old Business  
CARES Funding – There was discussion regarding CARES funding from the localities to help 
BRJD.  It was decided there were not enough expenditures to warrant the pursuit. 
   

V. New Business 

 FY20 Year End Audited Financial Report – Mr. Brill presented and refunds to the 
localities have been calculated.  Discussion followed.  Mr. Walker offered a motion to 
distribute the refunds back to the localities as presented.  Mr. Dahl seconded the motion.  
The motion was approved by a 4-0 voice call vote. 

 September 2020 YTD Unaudited Financial Report - Mr. Brill presented and discussion 
followed.         

 Hazard Pay – Ms. Roessler presented and discussion followed.  A motion was offered by 
Mr. Walker and seconded by Mr. Dahl to approve hazard pay @ 1.00/hour through 
December 2020.  The motion was approved by a 4-0 voice call vote.   
 

VI. Matters from Director 
Ms. Roessler gave an update to the Commission on the following items: 

 

 DCJS COVID Grant – working through some technical issues with reporting but making 
progress. 

 COVID Positive Staff – we had one staff test positive, all others are fine at this point.  
Working to secure on site testing for residents and possibly staff. 

 Hazard Pay – this has improved staff morale and everyone is appreciative. 
 

 
VII. Matters from Commission Members 

Mr. Walker stated that Albemarle is researching the potential for an employer to mandate the 
COVID vaccine for employees in safety sensitive positions. 
There will be a report coming out from the consultant recommending ACRJ transition away from 
Albemarle for fiscal agent services effective July 2021 and he wanted to make the Commission 
aware. Cathy will check to see if we received the final report from the consultant regarding BRJD. 
 

VIII. Matters from Commission Attorney  
The VA Commission on Youth has been looking at how education is funded for local/regional 
juvenile detention facilities.  There were 11 recommendations and ½ of them are geared towards 
reducing funding.  VJDA does not support this and will be submitting a response. 

 



 2 

IX. Adjournment 
The meeting adjourned @ 11:27 AM.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Jodi L. Dillow, Recording Secretary 



 1 

Blue Ridge Juvenile Detention Commission Meeting 
November 23, 2020 

 
 

A special called meeting of the Blue Ridge Juvenile Detention Commission was held on 
November 23, 2020 @ 1:00 PM via Zoom.  
 
Members Attending: Doug Walker (County of Albemarle), Letitia Shelton (City of Charlottesville), 
John Egertson (County of Culpeper), Eric Dahl (County of Fluvanna), Mark Taylor (County of 
Greene)  
 
Others Attending:  Jodi Dillow, Jeff Gore, Cathy Roessler   
 

I. Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order by Mr. Egertson, Chairman at 1:05 PM.   
   
 

II. Matters from Commission Members 
The Commission members discussed the hiring process for the Executive Director position.  All 
members agreed to have Ms. Roessler coordinate the hiring process which will include: 
  

 Posting of the position on BRJD website, VJDA website, and through distribution 
to all other Superintendents throughout the Commonwealth 

 Collection of all application materials  

 Providing application materials to Commission members after closing date 

 Arranging interviews for those applicants selected by Commission members 
 

A tentative timeframe was identified for interviews to take place – week of January 11th, 2021.   
 

III. Adjournment 
The meeting adjourned @ 1:38 PM.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Jodi L. Dillow, Recording Secretary 























 1 

  

 

 

BLUE RIDGE JUVENILE DETENTION COMMISSION 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 
 
AGENDA TITLE: 
November 2020, YTD Unaudited Financial 
Report  

 

SUBJECT/PROPOSAL/REQUEST:  
 

STAFF CONTACTS: 
Roessler, Brill 

 
AGENDA DATE:  January 14, 2021 

 

FORMAL AGENDA:        INFORMATION: XXX 

     ACTION:  Yes 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  Yes                    
 

REVIEWED BY:   

 

 

BACKGROUND   

 
 

Total Compensation is estimated to be under budget $284,531: 

 Salaries are estimated to be under budget $319,319 due to vacancy savings. 

 Overtime Wages / Holiday Pay is over budget in the amount of $63,000 however, most of this 
amount is Holiday Pay as Overtime Wages currently totals less than $1,000.   

 FICA and VRS are estimated to be under budget $13,508 and $27,786 respectively.  

 Health insurance is estimated to be under budget $27,871. 
 
 

Total Expenditures is estimated to be under budget $281,830.   
 

 

Revenues is estimated to be under budget $23,401: 

 Interest income is estimated to come in under budget $23,401 

 

 

Total Net Income is estimated to be over budget $258,429. 

 

 

 Recommendations:  None at this time.  











BRJD Census Data

FY 20 Albemarle Cville Culpeper Fluvanna Greene Other CPP

Jul-19 81 66 66 14 11 353 591

Aug-19 83 27 6 0 10 346 472

Sep-19 95 19 15 0 38 369 536

Oct-19 56 110 29 0 78 363 636

Nov-19 30 122 31 18 46 360 607

Dec-19 39 81 53 28 31 342 574

TOTAL 384 425 200 60 214 0 2133 3416

ADP 2.1 2.3 1.1 0.3 1.2 0.0 11.6 18.6

Percent 11.2% 12.4% 5.9% 1.8% 6.3% 0.0% 62.4% 100%

Local Share 29.9% 33.1% 15.6% 4.7% 16.7% N/A N/A 100%

FY 21 Albemarle Cville Culpeper Fluvanna Greene Other CPP

Jul-20 33 44 62 31 31 264 465

Aug-20 37 38 36 6 31 164 312

Sep-20 57 26 2 3 30 130 248

Oct-20 72 79 0 0 0 159 310

Nov-20 9 133 8 0 0 150 300

Dec-20 1 197 21 17 28 146 410

TOTAL 209 517 129 57 120 0 1013 2045

ADP 1.1 2.8 0.7 0.3 0.7 0.0 5.5 11.1

Percent 10.2% 25.3% 6.3% 2.8% 5.9% 0.0% 49.5% 100%

Local Share 20.3% 50.1% 12.5% 5.5% 11.6% N/A N/A 100%



 1 

  

 

 

BLUE RIDGE JUVENILE DETENTION COMMISSION 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 
 
AGENDA TITLE: 
Hazard Pay – 3rd Quarter FY21 

 

SUBJECT/PROPOSAL/REQUEST:  
 

STAFF CONTACTS: 
Roessler, Brill 

 
AGENDA DATE:  January 14, 2021 

 

FORMAL AGENDA:        INFORMATION: Yes 

     ACTION:  Yes 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  No                    
 

REVIEWED BY:   

 

 
BACKGROUND   

 
On June 11, 2020 the Commission approved hazardous pay for BRJD personnel for the months of April, May, and 
June, at a rate of $3 per hour for all hours worked on site, and which totaled approximately $56,828.  The cost of the 
hazard pay was an unbudgeted expense and was offset by BRJD’s ample FY20 vacancy savings.    
 
On September 10, 2020 the Commission approved hazardous pay for BRJD personnel for the months of July, 
August, and September at a rate of $1 per hour for all hours worked on site, and which totaled approximately 
$18,005.  The cost of the hazard pay was an unbudgeted expense and was offset by BRJD’s forecasted FY21 
vacancy savings.    
        
On November 12, 2020 the Commission approved hazardous pay for BRJD personnel for the months of October, 
November, and December at a rate of $1 per hour for all hours worked on site, and which totaled approximately 
$18,090.  The cost of the hazard pay was an unbudgeted expense and was offset by BRJD’s forecasted FY21 
vacancy savings.    
 
Due to the continued negative forecast for COVID-19, I am requesting that hazard pay be approved for all BRJD 
personnel, with the exception of the Director, for the months of January, February, and March, 2021, at a rate of $1 
per hour for all hours worked on site.  Taking into account current vacancies, the cost is estimated to total less than 
$20,000.  Previous requests for hazard pay were in line with ACRJ.  It is my understanding that ACRJ is not currently 
providing hazard pay.  However, both ACRJ employees and DJJ employees recently received a $500 bonus pursuant 
to Budget Amendment HB5005, Item 477 #1h, which BRJD employees were not eligible for (despite serving a portion 
of DJJ’s population).     
 
The justification for continued hazard pay is due to the continued and increased risk BRJD personnel face as 
essential public safety employees.  During the last quarter, BRJD has had several staff-positive COVID cases and 
was fortunate to avoid a positive diagnosis amongst residents.  In addition, there have been multiple occurrences in 
which staff have had to quarantine at home due to having close contact with a person who tested positive, or due to 
experiencing symptoms of their own that prompted them to pursue a COVID test.  These occurrences require our 
remaining staff to provide coverage for those who are absent and understandably increase everyone’s stress/anxiety. 
In addition, there is currently no routine testing for BRJD personnel or residents, therefore staff must contend with the 
unknown when working with each other and when conducting the intake/quarantine process with new residents.     
 
Like many other employers, BRJD has instituted multiple protocols and procedures to mitigate our level of risk.  
However, many other governmental entities possess an even greater ability to mitigate risk by allowing their 
employees to work from home, which thereby eliminates or greatly reduces staff exposure to the public and each  



 2 

 
 
other.  BRJD employees do not have this option.  Detention staff are required to continue to work closely with 
residents, members of the public, and each other, all of whom could possibly expose them to COVID-19.  Unlike the 
inherent risks associated with working in a correctional environment that are typically limited to impacting only the  
essential personnel, the COVID-19 virus extends those health risks to their families which is above and beyond 
normal expectations.  

  
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The Director recommends that the Commission approve the request for continued hazard pay for BRJD personnel, at 
the rate of $1.00 per hour, for the months of January, February, and March, 2021.  As mentioned above, the total cost 
is estimated to be less than $20,000 and it is anticipated that FY21 vacancy savings will absorb this cost.   



 1 

 BLUE RIDGE JUVENILE DETENTION COMMISSION 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 
 
AGENDA TITLE: 
Proposed Budget for FY22 

 

SUBJECT/PROPOSAL/REQUEST:  
 

STAFF CONTACTS: 
Roessler, Brill 

 
AGENDA DATE:  January 14, 2021 

 

FORMAL AGENDA:        INFORMATION: XXX 

     ACTION:  Yes 
 

ATTACHMENTS:    Yes 
 

REVIEWED BY: 

 
 

The total operating budget for FY22 is $3,847,391 which reflects an operational decrease of (.09%) or 
($3,553) from FY21.  

Total Combined Compensation of $3,016,095 reflects a decrease of .55% primarily due to: 

 Wages decreased ($119,282) and Overtime/Holiday Pay increased $80,000 due to reclassification 
between the two accounts per Albemarle County.   

 Health Insurance increased $58,000.  

 VRS Hybrid increased $5,000 and HSA decreased $5,000. 
 

Total Combined Operating Expenditures of $799,296 reflects a decrease of .02% primarily due to: 

 Professional fees increased $5,000 due to mental health clinical supervision. 

 Professional Services Legal increased by $5,000 due to Hefty, Wiley, Gore increase.  

 Maintenance Contract Equipment increased $9,686 due to Johnson Controls and CTSI increases. 

 Fiscal Agent Fee decreased $1,564 based on current formula.   
 

Operating Capital of $32,000 reflects a decrease of 38.5% ($20,000): 

 Operating capital consists of cameras and living unit furniture. 
 

        Operating Revenues reflects a decrease of (.09%) or ($3,553).   
 
 

       Operating Budget Table 

 

Locality FY 21 Budget FY 22 Budget Increased/(Decreased) 

Albemarle County 444,328 535,234 90,906 

City of Charlottesville   576,880    576,565                    (315) 

Culpeper County 492,868 537,301 44,433 

Fluvanna County   160,556    173,589                  13,033 

Greene County   192,293    243,852                  51,559 

Total $1,866,925 $2,066,541              $199,616 

 

 

Recommendations:  DJJ has not yet confirmed the FY22 Block Grant amount therefore the Director 
recommends delaying the adoption of this budget to the March 11, 2021 meeting.   



 Blue Ridge Juvenile Detention FY 22   Operating Budget   

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

18

19

20

21

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

32

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

45

A I J K L M N O P

OBJECT DESCRIPTION:

Final FY 18 

Actual

Final FY19 

Actual

Final FY 20 

Actual

FY 21 Final 

Budget

FY 21 

Acutal 

through 

Nov

FY 22 

Preliminary 

Budget Variance

Percentage of 

Change

Total Combined Compensation:

Salaries 47 2,030,366 2,065,892 2,029,776 2,251,000 669,882 2,131,718 (119,282) -5.30%

Overtime wages/Holiday Pay 75,616 12,000 16,191 92,000 80,000 666.67%

Part-time wages 4,800 6,750 8,550 10,000 2,700 10,000 0 0.00%

Annual leave/Sick Leave 824 (23,318) (9,218) 0 #DIV/0!

Hazardous Pay 56,829 16,302 0 #DIV/0!

FICA 7.65% (no change) 150,033 154,068 159,475 172,967 54,929 170,878 (2,088) -1.21%

VRS 10.99%    5.99% employer                              88,764 86,712 83,173 134,835 35,609 133,201 (1,634) -1.21%

Health insurance $8541 emp 309,993 324,253 288,972 310,000 89,876 368,000 58,000 18.71%

Dental insurance $240*47 9,040 9,322 9,212 11,280 2,960 12,000 720 6.38%

VRS group life   1.34% 26,297 26,441 25,915 30,458 8,727 29,798 (660) -2.17%

VRS Hybrid 6,386 6,944 8,617 7,000 3,403 12,000 5,000 71.43%

HSA Health 14,420 12,972 8,620 15,000 3,128 10,000 (5,000) -33.33%

Early retirement VREP 1,055 0 0 0 6,360 0 #DIV/0!

VLTD-Program 2,627 3,112 2,953 3,000 1,068 3,500 500 16.67%

Unemployment insurance 1,723 0 5,788 5,000 0 5,000 0 0.00%

Clothing allow 3,520 8,150 0 #DIV/0!

Workers' compensation 28,976 26,828 30,482 31,930 14,101 35,000 3,070 9.61%

Other Benefits 2,000 (2,000) -100.00%

Employee physicals 2,056 3,000 728 3,000 0 0.00%

      Total Compensation $2,675,304 $2,703,496 $2,786,816 $2,999,470 $934,114 $3,016,095 $16,625 0.55%

 

Total Combined Operating Expenditures:

Professional Services 12,968 2,225 11,829 12,000 637 17,000 5,000 41.67%

Health services 9,600 13,071 16,921 20,000 3,264 20,000 0 0.00%

Wellness Fund 3,820 3,964 3,436 5,000 480 5,000 0 0.00%

Prof services - legal 18,000 24,000 24,000 25,000 6,000 30,000 5,000 20.00%

Prof services - audit 4,680 10,470 5,009 5,000 6,000 1,000 20.00%

Contract Covid 4,900 0 #DIV/0!

R&M Buildings 33,008 48,905 33,543 46,500 11,628 40,000 (6,500) -13.98%

R&M - vehicles 225 0 900 900 0 0.00%

Maint contract - equip 90,960 97,076 101,421 108,150 44,447 117,836 9,686 8.96%

COA IT programs 2,701 2,701 2,701 0 0.00%

Maint contract - buildings & Grounds 7,452 13,049 13,223 15,000 7,637 15,000 0 0.00%

Printing & Binding 0 1,456 1,007 1,000 1,000 0 0.00%

Advertising 610 0 629 1,000 1,000 0 0.00%

Employee physicals 1,357 4,201 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!

Other purchased services 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!

Contract - refuse 1,948 1,995 1,912 2,000 926 2,000 0 0.00%

    1



 Blue Ridge Juvenile Detention FY 22   Operating Budget   

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

53

56

57

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

70

71

72

73

74

75

76

77

78

79

80

81

82

83

86

A I J K L M N O P

Contract - fiscal agent 2% of budget 75,197 73,936 75,430 77,023 38,511 75,459 (1,564) -2.03%

Data processing 20,060 27,444 21,709 30,000 12,154 30,000 0 0.00%

Electrical service 64,051 55,523 59,252 67,000 21,362 60,000 (7,000) -10.45%

Gas service 11,852 14,182 12,309 14,000 2,188 14,000 0 0.00%

Water & sewer 10,274 8,441 11,507 11,000 2,797 11,000 0 0.00%

Postal services 260 1,254 16 1,300 26 1,300 0 0.00%

Telecommunications 24,089 18,598 23,334 30,000 6,278 30,000 0 0.00%

Liability insurance 24,878 29,189 29,895 34,000 18,135 34,000 0 0.00%

Training 5,514 3,897 3,381 5,500 676 5,500 0 0.00%

Travel - subsistence 5,927 6,881 5,848 8,500 92 5,000 (3,500) -41.18%

Curry School Granr Exp. 5,000 5,000 2,500 5,000 5,000 0 0.00%

Miscellaneous 990 514 326 1,000 156 1,000 0 0.00%

Dues & memberships 1,020 1,078 1,260 1,200 294 1,200 0 0.00%

Employee Incentives 5,087 2,384 5,500 304 5,500 0 0.00%

Personal Supplies (hygiene) 3,095 1,973 2,992 3,500 3,500 0 0.00%

Office supplies 7,976 6,932 7,206 7,500 1,072 7,500 0 0.00%

Food supplies 124,457 110,765 137,167 125,000 29,158 125,000 0 0.00%

Expenses ACRJ & BRJD 36,000 36,000 36,000 36,000 18,000 36,000 0 0.00%

Meals for Meetings 2,106 1,946 921 2,300 112 2,000 (300) -13.04%

Garden 95 1,581 1,863 3,500 77 2,500 (1,000) -28.57%

Medical & Pharmaceutical 7,623 5,892 8,220 8,000 2,993 8,000 0 0.00%

Laundry & janitorial supplies 15,110 12,981 17,347 20,000 2,477 20,000 0 0.00%

Linen supplies 215 847 1,349 2,000 2,000 0 0.00%

Uniforms - detainee 5,142 5,559 6,874 6,000 416 6,000 0 0.00%

R&M supplies 10,841 11,489 10,489 13,000 5,205 12,000 (1,000) -7.69%

Vehicle & equip fuel 1,978 2,970 2,990 2,000 329 2,000 0 0.00%

Vehicle & equip supplies 1,672 1,169 3,000 2,000 2,141 2,000 0 0.00%

Security supplies 2,819 2,776 1,950 3,000 314 3,000 0 0.00%

Uniforms & apparel 5,229 3,178 6,934 7,000 373 7,000 0 0.00%

Books & subscriptions 1,950 1,948 379 2,000 2,000 0 0.00%

Resident Education 13,432 11,660 14,887 15,000 270 15,000 0 0.00%

Recreation Supplies & Equipment 4,966 5,044 4,884 5,000 1,342 5,000 0 0.00%

Covid Materials 6,149 17,091 0 #DIV/0!

Other operating supplies 664 0 316 800 800 0 0.00%

Copy supplies 714 49 600 600 0 0.00%

Total Operating Expenditures $679,824 $696,195 $738,898 $799,474 $262,063 $799,296 ($178) -0.02%

    2



 Blue Ridge Juvenile Detention FY 22   Operating Budget   

87

88

89

90

91

92

93

94

95

96

99

100

101

102

103

104

105

106

A I J K L M N O P

0

Total Combined Operating Capital: 0

Machinery & equip - new 4,990 17,259 3,251 0 0 #DIV/0!

M&E - replacement 41,873 16,463 17,913 20,000 2,020 15,000 (5,000) -25.00%

Furniture & fixtures - new 2,584 9,958 0 0 #DIV/0!

F&F - replacement 35,895 9,476 20,000 10,000 (10,000) -50.00%

Communications equip 0 0 #DIV/0!

Comm equip - replacement 0 0 #DIV/0!

Vehicle and equip covid 0 #DIV/0!

Motor vehicles 56,698 0 0 #DIV/0!

ADP Equipment 4,625 0 0 #DIV/0!

ADP Equipment - Rep 22,657 0 5,000 0 (5,000) -100.00%

Software Upgrade 750 0 0 #DIV/0!

Lease/Rent Equip. 4,450 4,636 4,609 7,000 648 7,000 0 0.00%

Fund Transfers 160,348 0 #DIV/0!

     Total Operating Capital $236,902 $145,534 $35,999 $52,000 $2,668 $32,000 ($20,000) -38.46%

     Total Expenditures $3,592,030 $3,545,225 $3,561,713 $3,850,944 $1,198,845 $3,847,391 ($3,553) -0.09%

    3



 Blue Ridge Juvenile Detention FY 22   Operating Budget   

107

108

109

110

111

112

113

114

115

116

117

118

119

121

122

123

124

127

128

129

130

131

132

134

135

136

A I J K L M N O P

 

Operating Revenues:

Interest 24,191 31,120 24,241 25,000 946 2,000 (23,000) -92.00%

Bond Proceeds 0 #DIV/0!

Sale surplus vehicles 0 0 #DIV/0!

Sale salvage 0 #DIV/0!

Other jurisdictions 0 6,764 1,294 0 0 #DIV/0!

Albemarle County 568,805 512,387 423,116 444,328 148,108 535,234 90,906 20.46%

Charlottesville 1,082,118 871,266 659,834 576,880 192,292 576,565 (315) -0.05%

Culpeper new 7-1-07 358,358 392,070 449,208 492,868 164,288 537,301 44,433 -6.86%

Fluvanna County 170,339 168,030 150,979 160,556 53,512 173,589 13,033 -64.78%

Greene County 92,782 130,690 180,800 192,293 64,096 243,852 51,559 51.88%

Phone System 5,353 7,423 7,327 5,000 1,235 5,000 0 -97.40%

Region Ten 8,750 6,300 11,600 10,000 10,000 0 #DIV/0!

Garden 3,931 463 567 0 0 #DIV/0!

Miscellaneous 3,162 9,700 913 299 0 0 #DIV/0!

Recovered Cost - Compensation 29,850 27,850 28,850 27,850 27,850 0 0.00%

State Per Diem 0 1,050 4,100 300 1,000 1,000 #DIV/0!

Department Juvenile Justice/Block Grant 712,122 873,013 892,335 901,169 456,043 850,000 (51,169) -5.68%

CPP Program/other DJJ programs 855,495 835,616 1,081,123 975,000 449,835 850,000 (125,000) -12.82%

Misc.State Revenue 0 #DIV/0!

US Dept. of Agriculture 43,814 24,247 52,910 40,000 6,933 35,000 (5,000) -12.50%

DCJS Grant 0 #DIV/0!

 Subtotal Operating Revenues $3,959,070 $3,906,329 $3,969,197 $3,850,944 $1,537,887 $3,847,391 ($3,553) -0.09%

Excess of Operating Revs > Expenditures $367,040 $361,104 $407,484 $0 $339,042 $0 ($0)

    4


	Agenda 1-14-21
	Minutes 11-12-2020
	Minutes 11-23-2020
	Fiscal Agent Report
	Exec Summary Nov 2020 P and L
	BRDC November 2020 P and L
	BRDC Census Data_
	Exec Summary FY21 3rd Qtr. Hazard Pay
	BRDC Exec Summary FY22 Budget Final Draft
	BRJD FY 22 Budget Final Draft

